From: 1

Sent: 31 May 2019 22:39

To: Fowler, David

Cc: Planning; Mason, Angela (Councillor)

Subject: Spiritualist Temple - 2019/1997/P

Attachments: Comments to Council on Spiritualist Temple May 2019.docx
Dear David

| am attaching our comments on the above application. You will note that we have recommended

1. Its rejection until some of the key issues have been addressed
2. That, if possible, implementation of the proposal be halted until the planning process has been completed

| have also mentioned the question of ownership just in case you are unfamiliar with the earlier applications and the
tremendous heat this issue generated.

Warmest regards

David

David Blagbrough
Chair

Camden Square CAAC



